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Library District # 1

From: "Library District # 1" <troylib@ccp.com>
To: "Bev Morris" <bmom@rickadee.net>
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2003 8:59 AM

Subject: Re: obituary

I searched through our cemetery book for Mt. Olive Cemetery and could not find that name anywhere. | checked
all other cemeteries as well and came up with nothing. | would have thought if he died in 1960's he would surely
have a headstone. Also, we have no death records after the year 1910, so unless you can be more specific on the
death date there is no way we would be able to look for an obit. Our policy is to do a basic search only and 1960's
as a death date would be to broad. It would take awhile to look throught all the 60's newspapers, especially since
there were 3 different newspapers at that time. I'm sorry we couldn't have been more help, but if you do come up
with @ more specific death date please let us know and we would be more than happy to look for an obit for you.

Sincerely,

Tina Murphy
Library District # 1
Troy, Kansas
troylib@ccp.com

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2003 1:41 PM
Subject: Fw: obituary

Second Request...

----- Original Message -----

From: Bev Morris

To: troylib@ccp.com

Sent: Friday, February 07, 2003 9:36 PM
Subject: obituary

Dear Librarian,
I am searching for a death date for:

George F. AUGENSTEIN

Born: 12 Apr 1866, PA -- never married

Died: 1960s

Bur: Mt. Olive Cemetery, (near Troy), Doniphan Co., PA

I'm hoping you can provide an obituary(ies) and/or death notice(s) from any of your local newspapers.
Thank you very much. Please inform me of the fee.

Beverly Morris

430 Edgewood Drive

Rio Vista, CA 94571-9790
E-mail: bmom@rickadee.net

4/10/2003




